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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 

FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 

  Human Resources Manager 

DATE:  June 23, 2022  

RE:  Request from the City Attorney’s Office to re-exempt the position of Special Deputy City 
Attorney 

Position Title    # of Positions  Pay Range 

Special Deputy City Attorney   1 Pay Range 1NX ($105,918- $148,289) 

 

Please find attached a request from City Attorney Tearman Spencer requesting re- exemption of the 

position of Special Deputy City Attorney.  Mr. Spencer also provided a job description for the position. 

The Special Deputy City Attorney position was created in 2020 to provide the day-to-day management 

of the operations of the City Attorney’s Office. The Special Deputy City Attorney serves in the capacity of 

a chief of staff, providing strategic leadership to the department, representing the City Attorney before 

boards, commissions and committees, ensuring the implementation of the City Attorney’s directives and 

performing functions related to budgetary and personnel management. Accordingly, it is imperative that 

the incumbent maintains the confidentiality of sensitive information, provides policy advice and 

guidance and understands and implements the initiatives and directives of the City Attorney. For these 

reasons, I recommend that the request to exempt the position of Special Deputy City Attorney be 

granted. 

Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have any questions regarding this request. 

https://city.milwaukee.gov/DER













